#### **Park View PFC Minutes**



February 9, 2021

# 1. Call to order, Introduction and Pledge

The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

# 2. Approval of Minutes -

The minutes from the November 10, 2020 meeting was read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

### 3. Reports

- Principal School resumed back in Jan after a week of distance learning after the winter break. There have been a few cases, but we have good procedures in place to protect students and teachers. The county office has COVID test kits available, EL-PAC testing has concluded, at the Board meeting they discussed how Ripona will be transitioning to a dual immersion program. The crab feed was successful, it ran smoothly, and the school appreciates all the work PFC put into it.
- Teacher Thank you to PFC for the crab feed and teachers enjoyed getting baskets
  together for the auctions. Thank you for the hard work and organizing it. Inquiring if PFC
  could buy water bottles to have available in the office for students who forget to bring water
  to school. 1 to 2 small water bottle cases from Costco to start with.
- Treasurer Current balance is \$119,762.83 with a gross profit of -\$21,828.26
- Correspondence None

### 4. Old Business

- Drive Thru Crab Feed/Auction/Raffle Raised \$12,932.02. Thank you to the peer helpers and all the volunteers that helped out.
- **Primos Dec Fundraiser Cancelled -** Will reschedule Drive Thru for Spring, there will be a set meal and the fundraiser will be a 40/60 split in profits.
- Spirit Wear Store Reminder https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officalparkviewmerch

   First Spirit Wear Fundraiser Check Through Dec. 31, 2020: \$800+

#### 5. New Business

- Panda Express Fundraiser Wednesday, Feb. 24 (28% back to PV) Successful fundraiser, this time you can go to any Panda Express location not just Ripon.
- Jog-a-thon Planning Update Virtual March 19, 2021, will take place after school.
   Working on getting communication sent out early March to students. Will have incentives and shirts roll out by the end of Feb or early Mar.
- Recycling Center one day per week per month, will rotate each month. In February, Park View has Fridays, need 3-4 volunteers to work
  - Sign Up Genius volunteers can sign up online

### **Park View PFC Minutes**



**February 9, 2021** 

- o Master Calendar available on PFC website
- **PFC Secretary and President Vacancy -** Nomination Letters went out the week of Feb 8, Ballots will go out Mar 1, and we will announce new members at the April PFC meeting.
- Next Crab Feed Friday, February 4, 2022 Talked about having it on a Saturday, but dates did not line up
- 6. Open Discussion None
- 7. Volunteer of the Month postponed
- 8. Raffle Drawing with 10 or more in attendance postponed
- **9.** Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 6:29pm.

**Attendees:** Lisa Husman, Jackie Gaines, Harpal Chandar, Emily Fredricks, James Schuller, Lariss Winder, and Keenu Hundal.

Minutes recorded by Jackie Gaines